Yemi Akinwale

From: Trisha Nesbitt <nesbittt@vanburencountymi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 1:32 PM

To: Tischler, Jim (LEO); Robach, Adam (LEO); Huntington, Jeff (TED); Yemi Akinwale;
matthew.nilson71@gmail.com; Mike Chappell; Morris, Zachary; Erik Peterson

Subject: 5 West Main Street - No Meeting 6/18

Good Afternoon,

We are awaiting the results from the structural engineer’s report and Envirologic’s site assessment which was conducted
last week. Without any new information to share, | do not feel we need to meet tomorrow to discuss the project.

As always please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Trisha Nesbitt

Treasurer
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy
version. Van Buren County, 219 E. Paw Paw St., Paw Paw, MI, www.vbco.org



Yemi Akinwale

From: Trisha Nesbitt <nesbittt@vanburencountymi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 1:27 PM

To: Yemi Akinwale

Subject: RE: 5 West Main Street, Hartford, M| 49057

Thanks for reaching out. | am working on an email to the rest of the committee. | don’t see a need for a call tomorrow.
Envirologic was on site last week to do a contamination study. We should have results next week.

Unfortunately, | do not yet have the report from the structural engineer. Envirologic’s crew was able to access the other
second floor apartment during their visit to take some pictures of that unit for the engineer. Previously, we had not been
able to access that part of the building.

1 West Main Street (the vacant lot next door) was foreclosed and will go through the auction process. It is still the goal
for the Land Bank to acquire that parcel and make this a larger project. The earliest the Land Bank will be able to acquire
the parcel is likely November.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

5 , Trisha Nesbitt
g ; Treasurer
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From: Yemi Akinwale <citymanager@cityofhartfordmi.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Trisha Nesbitt <neshittt@vanburencountymi.gov>
Subject: 5 West Main Street, Hartford, M| 49057

This email was sent from outside your organization. Please use caution when clicking links or opening
attachments.




Good Afternoon Trisha,

Is there any update you couid share with me about 5 West Main Street?
What is going to be the next step?

Thanks!

I hope you are having a pleasant day.

Yemi Akinwale, City Manager

City of Hartford

269-621-2477-phone

269-621-2054-fax




